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Fw: Admission for International Students at Anna University, India

Saraban CMU <saraban@cmu.ac.th>
Mon 2/5/2024 8:19 AM
To:​IRDCMU <irdcmu@cmu.ac.th>;​CMU Corporate Communication and Alumni Relations Center <ccarc@cmu.ac.th>​

3 attachments (7 MB)
AU_CIR_IH_compressed.pdf; AU_CIR_Admission_2024_2025_ICCR_compressed.pdf; CIR_Admission24-
25_Flyer(LDC)_compressed.pdf;

From: CMU Corporate Communication and Alumni Relations Center <ccarc@cmu.ac.th>
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 16:47
To: Saraban CMU <saraban@cmu.ac.th>
Subject: ส่งต่อ: Admission for International Students at Anna University, India
 

จาก: Shivali Singh <sec1.bangkok@mea.gov.in>
ส่ง: 2 กุมภาพันธ์ 2567 9:53
ถึง: Ms. Poonpimol <interpreter.bangkok@mea.gov.in>
ชื่อเรื่ อง: Admission for International Students at Anna University, India
 
To
President of University

Dear Sir/Madam, 

     Greetings from Embassy of India, Bangkok!  

     The Embassy is pleased to inform you that Anna University, Chennai, India is opening
admission for international students for the academic year 2024-25. 

2.  Anna University is a premier technical public state university in India with nearly 1,000
talented and dedicated teaching staff members, imparting valuable technical knowledge to more
than 12,000 students. It is Asia's oldest technical institute, established in 1794 and the first one
outside Europe. In the Quacquarelli Symonds (QS) World University Ranking - Anna University
is ranked 10th in India, 105th in Asia and 427th rank among the top universities in the world. 

3. Anna University is offering Bachelor, Master and Ph.D. programmes in various discipline of
Engineering, Technology, Architecture, Applied Sciences and Management relevant to the
present and emerging demands in various and traditional novel fields of Civil Engineering,
Mechanical Engineering, Electrical Engineering, Information & Communication Engineering,
Technology, Science & Humanities, Architecture & Planning. International students can get
admitted to pursue world-class technical education at Anna University through the following
three modes. 

    3.1 Direct Admission 
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    3.2 Scholarship Scheme of Indian Council for Cultural Relations 
    3.3 Study in India (SII) Programme(details and application: https://studyinindia.gov.in/) 

4.  The Admission Flyer and Guidelines for Admission of International Students are
enclosed. The Embassy shall be grateful if you could kindly disseminate the information among
students and members of your university.  

Kind regards,
 
Shivali Singh
Attache (SEC),
Embassy of India,
46, Soi Sukhumvit 23,
Bangkok – 10110 (Thailand)
T: +66 2 25874491 (Off),
E-mail: sec1.bangkok@mea.gov.in

https://studyinindia.gov.in/
mailto:sec1.bangkok@mea.gov.in

